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2ly December 1959

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, IB/3

FROM ¢ A/Chief, SB/2
SUBJECT 3 CROZIER, R. L.
#112569

This will confimrm verbal advice of 23 December 1959 that the
writer advised Joseph KING, SO/OTR,that the Office of Security
"would not favorably entertain a request for the Subject's
utilization in & staff capacity aut n view of his
current non-staff status and cover and security considerations
involved in comnection with his current assigmment inb]
as a Career Agent. It is understood that OTR will advise
WH Division that OTR cannot assign the Subject tci N ]
for security and cover reasons. T\

KU, ewd (12-21i~59)
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